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February 2, 2012

Allen Anderson )
ADEQ

5301 North Shore Dr.

North Little Rock, AR 72118

Dear Mr. Anderson

This letter is a follow-up to the conversation that I had with you on January 31, 2012.

The City of Melbourne had a manhole run over on January 31, 2012. Approximately 2,000
gallons of water ran out onto the grass at the sewer plant. This was due to the float getting stuck.

We replaced all floats and cleaned the spill area up and added lime.

It appears that no environmental damage occurred.

Sincerely, O 4 ~

Coy Dale
Melbourne Water & Sewer Superintendent
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